Conewago Township Board of Supervisors

April 1, 2025

-Call to Order & Pledge of Allegiance:

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors was held at 490 Copenhaffer Rd. York, PA 17404. The meeting was called to order by the Chairperson Wilhide at 6:00pm. Those in attendance were Lorreta Wilhide (Chairperson), Brian Klinger (Supervisor), John MacDonald (Supervisor), Derek Rinaldo (Engineer, Lieutenant Neidigh (NYCRPD), Josh Kopp (PWD/Manager), Shanna Housman (Office Administrator), Bethany Inman (Zoning Officer).

Executive session took place before meeting, regarding legal matters.

-Public Requests:

Todd Miller, Dylan Dr. shared concerns about Penn Waste and wanted some updates from the meeting.

- **-Approval of Agenda**: Motion by Supervisor Klinger, second by Supervisor MacDonald, unanimously carried to approve the agenda. Vote: 3-0
- **-Approval of Previous Minutes:** Motion by Supervisor MacDonald, second by Supervisor Klinger, unanimously carried to approve the March 2025 minutes. Vote: 3-0

-Planning & Zoning:

-Friel Subdivision: Tony Cross presented this subdivision; they are taking .4 acres from 90 acres and are adding it to a 1.5-acre lot. Planning recommended to move forward. Motion by Supervisor MacDonald, second by Supervisor Klinger, unanimously carried to approve the Friel Subdivision. Vote: 3-0

-Reports:

Motion by Supervisor Klinger, second by Supervisor MacDonald, unanimously carried to approve the March Building report and the March Police Report. Vote: 3-0

-Treasurer's Report:

-Motion by Supervisor MacDonald, second by Supervisor Klinger, unanimously carried to approve the March financial Report. Vote: 3-0

-Manager/Road Report:

-Bids Awarded:

York Building Products- Aggregate

DE Gemmill- Line Painting

Kinsley Construction- Road Program

York Materials- Asphalt

- -Conewago Township was awarded \$80,250.00 through the Local Share Account Fund (Gaming Funds/grant). This year we are purchasing a crack sealer.
- -Wet Township- We will be waiting until after the next election to put this on the ballots because it will require less signatures.

-Solicitors Report:

-Engineers Report:

- -No commitment from Lennar
- -Enclave: Huenke wants a punch list- C.S. Davidson gave one in 2022, but if it is short enough Huenke will do the work. Shanna already made a claim to pull the bond. This is a lengthy process though.

-Comp Plan Update:

-edits were approved by the Planning Commission. Next BOS there will be a public hearing and Dean from HRG will be in attendance. Motion by Supervisor MacDonald, second by Supervisor Klinger, unanimously carried to approve advertising the comprehensive plan public hearing. Vote: 3-0

-Unfinished Business:

SPCA- A discussion was held about the SPCA and the annual agreement. People in the audience agreed that they don't agree with payment to the SPCA. Motion by Supervisor Klinger, second by Supervisor MacDonald, unanimously carried to deny paying and signing the annual agreement with the SPCA. Vote: 3-0

-New Business: Chairperson Wilhide announced the winners for the Conewago Elementary Food Truck Friday coloring sheets.

-Other Business:

- -Supervisor Klinger had a meeting with Chief Hoff from YAUFR about paid firefighters. For 2 guys 24/7, it would be 1.8 million a year. He would like it if the Township would consider donating annually.
- -First Food Truck Friday is May 2nd 5-8pm.
- -Josh and Shanna are scheduling a meeting with Chief Hoff from YAUFR about an EMA Coordinator.

Adjournment: Meeting adjourned at 6:55PM

Respectfully submitted,

Shanna Housman Office Administrator